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CITY OF WELLAND 
Office of the City Clerk 
411 East Main Street 
Welland, ON L3B 3X4 
Phone: 905-735-1700 Fax: 905-732-1919 
E-mail: craig.stirtzinger@welland.ca 

~lECCrEDVlED 
SEP ? 9 2004 

-------------:.:J 

04-116 

Ontario Heritage Foundation 
1 0 Adelaide Street East 
Toronto, Ontario 
M5C 1J3 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

September 27, 2004 

Re: Designation Under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act 
"King-Hill House", 81 Bald Street 

In accordance with the requirements of the Ontario Heritage Act, we are 
forwarding a certified copy of By-law 2004-130 for your records. By-law 2004-130, 
being a Bylaw to designate 81 Bald Street in the City of Welland, known as the King-Hill 
House, of Historic or Architectural value or interest, was passed by City Council at its 
meeting of September 21, 2004. 

CAS:lb 

Enc!. - Bylaw 

c.c. - Mr. George Chipman, L.A.C.A.C. Chair 
Ms. Nora Reid, L.A.C.A.C. Secretary 

A. STIRTZINGER 
rk 



04-114, 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF WELLAND 

BY-LAW NUMBER 2004 - UQ 

A BY-LAW TO DESIGNATE 81 BALD STREET IN THE 
CITY OF WELLAND, KNOWN AS THE KING-HILL HOUSE, 
OF HISTORIC OR ARCHITECTURAL VALUE OR INTEREST 

WHEREAS the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1990, Chapter 0.18, as amended, 

authorizes the council of a municipality to enact by-laws to designate real property, including all 

the buildings and structures thereon, to be of historic or architectural value or interest; 

AND WHEREAS the City Clerk has caused to be served upon the owner of the 

lands and premises municipally known as 81 Bald Street, in the City of Welland, known as the 

'King-Hill House', and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, Notice of Intention to so designate 

the aforesaid real property, and has caused such Notice of Intention to be published in a 

newspaper, having general circulation in the municipality, in accordance with the provisions of the 

Ontario Heritage Act; 

AND WHEREAS no Notice of Objection to the proposed designation was served 

upon the Clerk of the City of Welland. 

NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF 

THE CITY OF WELLAND ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That the real property, more particularly described in Schedule "A" attached hereto 

and forming part of this by-law, known as the 'King-Hill House' at 81 Bald Street in the City of 

Welland, shall be and the same is hereby designated as being of historic or architectural value or 

interest. 

2. The City Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be 

registered against the property described in said Schedule "A" attached hereto in the proper Land 

Registry Office. 

3. The Reasons for Designation are attached hereto as Schedule "B" and shall for all 

purposes from a part of this by-law. 

4. The City Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this By-law to be served 

upon the owner of the aforesaid property and upon The Ontario Heritage Foundation and to cause 

notice of this By-law to be published in a newspaper having general circulation in the City of 

Welland. 

21•1 DAY OF September, 2004. 
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DESCRIPTION 

Lot 40, Plan 552, 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF WELLAND 

BY-LAW NUMBER 2004 - 130 

SCHEDULE "A" 

in the City of Welland, 
in the Regional Municipality of Niagara, 

PIN 64103-0103(LT). 
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THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF WELLAND 

BY-LAW NUMBER 2004 · 130 

SCHEDULE "8" 

REASONS FOR DESIGNATION 

This modest brick house displays the segmental or squared arches above its windows and 
doors typical of the late 19th century Italianate style. Also characteristic of this style is the bay 
window on the east side with projecting cornice supported by simple paired brackets and 
modillions underscored with a guilloche molding. Beneath this a decorative curvilinear 
moulding accents the top frame of all three bay windows. 

The house was likely constructed of red brick from the Hooker brickyard once located nearby, 
and is similar in appearance and style to a number of houses from the same era in this area of 
Bald and Maple Streets. It was built in 1872 for 58 year old labourer Harmon Johnson King, a 
German immigrant, and his 54 year old wife Ann, who was born in Scotland. The Kings lived 
here only three years before selling it to John and Susannah Anderson. John Anderson was a 
dredgeman and engineer who worked for Hingston and Ward in Buffalo, New York. In the mid 
1880's his work took him to Chicago, Illinois, where the family was living when they sold the 
house to Vernon Robinson in 1895. 

Vernon Hamilton Robinson, of English ancestry, was a salesman at Reilly's Shoe Store on East 
Main Street during the 1890's. He and his wife Malvina, of Dutch descent, re-sold the house in 
1897 to Mary Toyn of Crowland Township. Mrs. Toyn was the daughter of Richard Booth and 
was born in Cumberland, England, on November 9, 1842. The family emigrated to Canada 
when she was nine years old and in 1858 settled at Welland Station. A year later Mary married 
William Toyn, with whom she had six children. William Toyn died in August of 1889 and Mrs. 
Toyn remarried to George Hanna shortly after purchasing 81 Bald Street in 1897. The Hannas, 
members of Holy Trinity Anglican Church, continued to live here until her death in August of 

1908. 

George Hanna was born in Canada and was employed by the Government of Canada for over 
forty years as lock tender on the feeder canal (which at that time supplied water to the Welland 
Canal) near Welland. He retired in 1894. He was a supporter of the Conservative Party, and 
like his second wife, Mary, was an Anglican. He and his first wife Agnes Corbett had three 
children. After his death on December 25, 1911, his son, George Alpha Hanna, sold the 
property to Agnes Ruby. 

Mrs. Agnes Eleanor Ruby, the widow of Alihu A. Ruby, was born in Kitchener and moved to 
Welland in 1897. She purchased the property in November of 1912 and the Ruby family 
occupied it for the next three decades. Her son, Roswell, a dredgeman and later district 
superintendent at Port Arthur for the Canadian Dredging Company, also lived here until the 
early 1940's. Mrs. Ruby died at age 92 in 1948 and the house was sold to Harry Swick the next 
year. Mr. Swick, a hammersmith at Atlas Steels, rented the house during the 1950's to Edna, 
June and Ruth Flumerfelt. June was a saleslady at Smart Wear and Ruth worked as a clerk in 
the Registry Office and later at John Deere. Subsequent owners Weston and Mary Bass sold it 
to John and Anne Muggeridge in 1969. John, an English professor at Niagara College, was the 
son of well known British author, political critic and television personality Malcolm Muggeridge. 
The current owners, , purchased the property in 2001. 
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